GEOGRAPHICAL BACKGROUND OF NEW LANARK AND THE FALLS OF CLYDE

The Founding of New Lanark Mills

A wooded gorge described in the Old Statistical Account for Lanarkshire as “almost a mere morass… and of difficult access” seems today an unlikely location for the largest cotton mill in Scotland.   Yet the site of New Lanark was chosen with care, and proved to be well chosen, as cotton was spun there for 182 years.   It owed its foundation to the invention of the water-frame by Richard Arkwright, and to a visit made by the inventor to Scotland in 1784.   He was entertained by David Dale, a leading Glasgow merchant, who not unnaturally showed his guest one of the wonders of Scotland – the Falls of Clyde.   Arkwright, viewing the falls as a source of power said “that Lanark would probably in time become the Manchester of Scotland”.   Though his prophecy proved false, the name of New Lanark has become world famous.

Its climb to fame began soon after Arkwright’s visit, when he and Dale formed a short-lived partnership to build cotton mills and a village on ground feued from Lord Braxfield and the Incorporation of Shoemakers in Lanark.   Building proceeded steadily until about 1793, by which time four mills had been completed, together with houses for adult workers and their families.   In 1790, William Kelly, the Works Manager at New Lanark, was the first to apply water power to spinning mules.   The pauper apprentices brought in by Dale to work in the mills were housed in Mill Four, which also contained a mechanics’ shop, where machinery was made and repaired.   New Lanark had probably the largest cotton-spinning mills in Scotland in the 1790’s.   Its working population was approximately 2,000 in 1820.

When Robert Owen, a successful young cotton spinner, came to Glasgow for the first time in the late 1790’s, he must have been acquainted with New Lanark by repute.   He married Dale’s eldest daughter Caroline in 1799, proving his suitability as a son-on-law by forming a partnership to take over the mills from the ageing Dale.   He became managing partner of the mills in 1800, and quickly set about introducing better control of the work force, to increase productivity.   He tightened up stock control.   Improved management raised profits to a high level, from which it rarely dropped during Owen’s tenure of the mills.   The value of the concern in 1799 was £60,000, by 1809, £84,000 and at the end of 1813, £114,000.

The cotton-mills continued in production until 1968.  The ten Water Wheels were gradually replaced from the 1880s by three water-turbines.  The mills generated their own electricity supply from 1898.

Probably due to its isolated location, the village of New Lanark has survived with few changes since the time of the Industrial Revolution.  It is designated an Outstanding Conservation Area, and all the buildings are listed, Category ‘A’ under the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1972.  In December 2001 it was inscribed onto UNESCO’s list of World Heritage Sites, due to the outstanding value of its social, industrial and architectural heritage.  Modern development has not encroached on the historic surroundings.  The original pattern of roads and paths runs through the beech woods and lime trees planted by Owen to improve the landscape quality and the environment for the villagers.

The River Clyde and the Falls

At Bonnington, just over two miles upstream from Lanark, the River Clyde changes from a broad and placid river, and for some miles becomes a fast–flowing torrent, as it passes through the Clyde gorge.  At Bonnington there is a fall of about 10 metres, known as Bonnington Linn, then about a mile further downstream is Corra Linn, long famous as a beauty spot.  This is a fall of almost 30 metres, where the river cascades down in three stages over steep rocks.  Above Corra Linn, stand the ruins of Corra Castle.  Just on the edge of New Lanark itself is Dundaff Linn, less spectacular at 3 metres, but very attractive nevertheless.

About 175 acres of land to the east of the village on either side of the river is managed by the Scottish Wildlife Trust, and is known as the Falls of Clyde Reserve.  The Scottish Wildlife Trust has a Ranger Service and a Visitor Centre based in the former Mill Dyeworks at New Lanark.

In 1926 the Bonnington Power Station was constructed just below Corra Linn to generate hydro-electricity.  A tilting weir above Bonnington Linn regulates the flow of the river, maintaining adequate depth at the intake to the tunnel and pipeline, which bypasses Corra Linn and delivers water to the Power Station’s turbines.  The station has an output of 1100 KW.  On four Sundays in the year, known as Falls Open Days, the turbines are closed down to allow the full flow of water to come over Corra Linn.  However, in a normal Scottish summer, the Falls are rarely very low, and can be quite spectacular after heavy rainfall or melting snow.

Geology and Physical Characteristics

The gorge is formed from reddish sandstone, which was laid down in Devonian times around 400 million years ago.  These rocks are clearly exposed in the gorge, but the unstable cliffs make this an unsuitable point to get a close look at them.  The most accessible area is the old quarry face, just across from the Dyeworks in New Lanark, where it can be seen that the sandstone is layered, and that the layers vary considerably in texture and hardness.  The horizontal layering indicates that the water was shallow, because there are ‘fossil’ ripple marks visible in parts of the gorge.  The village of New Lanark was built from locally quarried sandstone.

The surrounding landscape is much less rugged than the gorge, and the bedrock is covered by steep grassy hillocks made of sand and gravel, as can be seen at any of the many quarries in the area.  These are the remains of rocks, which were crushed and powdered by the glaciers as they moved over the countryside.  The ice was also responsible for the forming the gorge itself.

During the last 10,000 years or so, the river has not deepened the gorge very much, but it is slowly eating away at the edges, undercutting the cliffs, and causing periodic rockfalls.  These can happen anywhere, and visitors should keep to the footpaths and stay clear of the cliffs.
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